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/Novembar 2%, 1975

Mrs, Thors C. Hamiltor
111 Alba Strest
Lortland, Maine 04103

Dear Mrs, Hemilton: Re: 111 Albn Street - 179-H-5 ~ DC 3

Your propar:y has bsen survayed by tae Portland Housing Innpaction
Division, ilealth Depattmant, and has met Minimum Code Standuris.
Congratulations are extendoed te vou for the general condition of
your property. GCood maintenenza is “ e bast way to cveserve the
useful lifeof your propazty mnd neiguborhood.

In orier to uid in the prescrvatlon of Portland's
existing housing invantory, it shali be tha policy of
this department to inspsct euch residantial bullding
at jeact once every fiva years. Although a proparty
ls subjact ¢ reinspection &t suy time during the sald
five gear period, tho uext ragular inspaction of this
property ie schedulad for Navembe v1980,

If we can be of further halp, piezue 7gel free to call on us,

Sinnerely yours,

David C, Bittenbendar
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